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To SEI B @ topstrt corn); INEXECE RN v ), K
I IR Gnoimai.cop

Cc: RIS @ umcutrecht.nl]; 5.1.2 b1 @umcutrecW@uni-
heidelberg. 1. @uni-heidelberg.de]; 5.1.2e Il 5.1.2e @juliusclinical.com];

EEAEFR @georgeinstitute.org.uk]: ik 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]

From: s

Sent: Sun 5/9/2021 7:36:06 PM

Subject: RE: Welcome to UNITED-CC Emergency COVID call - Next steps

Received: Sun 5/9/2021 7:36:06 PM

Form A Horizon Europe - RIVM - 9-5-2021.docx

BEE]  5.1.2e

Also on behalf olease find attached the filled form for RIVM.

We feel we can contribute to data sharing of VASCO data within WP4 and WP5, and potentially VASCO and a Long-
COVID cohort data within WP6.

As we will attract a PhD candidate for the VASCO study, we would like to explore the possibility of this candidate
conducting analyses on the collated datasets to be collected within WP4 and/or WP5.

National Institute for Public health and the Environment (RIVM)
Anthonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9

WNemerlands
http://www.rivm.nl/en

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 4:41 PM

<SERELE @ hotmail.com>

@umcutrecht.nl>; @uni-
PERFLE @ georgeinstitute.org.uk>;

@rivm.nl>

@ hotmail.com)

@juliusclinical com>;

Subject. RE: Welcome to UNITED- CC Emergencv COVID call - Next steps

This weekend can work. We will include you in the portal on Monday then.

Have a nice weekend,

Met vriendelijke groet/ Kind regards,

5.1.2e

~7 TTOPSTART

Euclideslaan 1 (7th floor)
3584 BL Utrecht
The Netherlands

T
Mi
8

m@ttogstartcom

E
W www.ttopstart.com
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Sent: 07 May 2021 16:40
M @ ttopstart.com>: 5.1.2e @ hotmail.com)

Cc: Stolk, P. RPN @umcutrecht.n>] 5.1.2e ) 5.1.2¢
heidelberg de; 5.1.2e

@Drivm.nl>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Welcome to UNITED-CC Emergency COVID call - Next steps

@hotmail.com>

@umecutrecht.nl>; @uni-

Dgeorgeinstitute.org.uk>;

| will send the form later today. Or would this weekend also be fine? Can you also include S.1.2e and 5.1.2e
in next e-mails?

Datum: 7 mei 2021 om 16:09:12 CEST
Aan:

heidelberg.de 4
mégargeinstit ute.org.uk>

Onderwerp: RE: Welcome to UNITED-CC Emergency COVID call - Next steps

Could you follow up on the email below regarding inclusion to the UNITED-CC proposal?

@Dumcutrecht.nl>, uni-
>I

Given the short timeline it would be great to hear back from you asap.
Thanks!
Have a nice weekend,

Met vriendelijke groet/ Kind regards,

)

~7 TTOPSTART

T Euclideslaan 1 (7th floor)
M 3584 BL Utrecht

88 The Netherlands

E ttopstart.com

W www.ttopstart.com

in]v|
e I

Sent: 06 May 2021 16:42
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@umcutrecht.nl>
51.2e @juliusclinical.com> ttopstart.com>;

5.1.2e LN @ georgeinstitute.org.uk>
Subject: Welcome to UNITED-CC Emergency COVID call - Next steps

Welcome to the UNITED-CC consortium, it is a pleasure to count on you and RIVM as a partner and wit as a linked cohort.
Am.as probably told you, we are building a proposal for the 'Cohorts united against COVID-19 variants of concern’ call,
with (extended) deadline on May 11" at 17:00 CET. Here some points of attention given the short timeframe:

1. Could you share with us the attached admin template by tomorrow Friday end of the day? Then we will register
you in the EC Portal.

2. In this link you will find the SharePoint were the draft of the proposal is stored. You should have received an
invitation (check also you spam/junk inbox)

3. Our colleague(in CC) from UMCU will contact you soon regarding the budget.

4. Our padnemmm Uni Heidelberg (in CC) is coordinating the WPs and can help you fitting your
contribution in the work plan.

Looking forward to working with you and have a nice evening,

Met vriendelijke groet/ Kind regards,

~7 TTOPSTART

T Euclideslaan 1 (7th floor)
M 3584 BL Utrecht

The Netherlands

E ttopstart.com

W www.ttopstart.com

-~ fin]v|

From: M@georgeinstitute.org.ub
Sent: 20 April 2021 16:27
To: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e 51.2e @umcutrecht.nl>; 5.1.2e ) < 5.1.2e Duu.nl>;
5.1.2e i .org; IERFCEN @ comb.cat; RS m SN @ iarc.fr; 5.1.2e @ uni-heidelberg.de;
5.1.2e 5.1.2e @ umcutrecht.nl>; 5.1.2e @inserm.fr;
; 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @umcutrecht.nl>;

5.1.2e 5.1.2e @umcutrecht.nl>;

SRV @ helmholtz-muenchen.de; ERESN @ fbk.eu; 5.1.2e m 5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at;

5.1.2¢ 5.1.2e Dersnet.org>; IEAEAMM @ nextco.nl; 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @ umcutrecht.nl> CRRED ! CREEN @ umcutrecht.nl>; 5.1.2e @ntnu.no; 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @umcutrecht.nl>; 5.1.2e 2 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @umcutrecht.nl>; 51.2e @ntnu.no;
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perial.ac.uk

@umcutrecht.n| 1. 15.1. ; @ttopstart.com>;
@ xsdall.nl>;
< @umcutrecht.nl>
Subject: Next steps - RE: UNCOVER UNCOVERED!

Dear colleagues and friends,

Thank you for the interest many of you have expressed in resubmitting an updated version of the UNCOVER application
to the 'Cohorts united against COVID-19 variants of concern’ call. The deadline for this call is soon, on May 6 at 5pm
CET.

In preparation of the resubmission, we have done the attached gap analyses, comparing the original UNCOVER
application with what is asked for in the current call. We concluded that the new proposal should shift its focus to enable
real-time monitoring and characterisation of (emerging) SARS CoV-19 variants of concern including responses to
various vaccines and vaccination schemes. We also need to include a much stronger focus on impact.

To meet these requirements, we will have to restructure, reprioritise, and rewrite the original WPs. Some WPs may have
become redundant under the current call, which could result in fewer consortium members. The budget available for the
current call is 7 to 10 million euro, which is significantly less than the original 20 million. Budget changes are therefore
also inevitable, including a shorter duration of the project.

We have scheduled a consortium meeting on Monday April 26 at 3-5pm CET to discuss the resubmission further. The
meeting invite will be sent shortly.

For now, could you please indicate, as soon as possible, whether information on SARS CoV-19 variants is
currently, or will become, available for which of your cohorts? \We will prepare and circulate a proposal for the
necessary changes and new WP structure based on this. We will also circulate a list with more detailed questions by the end
of week that will help to refocus and triage for further discussions around the structure and content of the proposal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me in case of any questions or concerns.

Best wishes,

also on behalf of EEEN.

s —

The George Institute for Global Health | UK

Central Working - Fourth Floor Translation and Innovation Hub Imperial College London, 84 Wood Lane, London W12 0BZ
T+44 1865 617216

E [EEEE) @gecrgeinstitute org.uk | W www.georgeinstitute.org.uk
twitter | facebook | e-newsletter

¢ . The George Institute  Imperial College
V for Global Health u«  London
Better treatments. Better care. Healthier societies,
The George Institute for Global Health is proud to work in collaboration with Imperial College London.

Think before printing - growing a tree takes 40 years. This email and its attachments are confidential and may be privileged_ If you have received it by mistake, please notify me
and destroy all copies and altachments immediaiely.

From:. umcutrecht.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 4:08 PM

To: INERERN e uu.n ;IR o sz iobal.org; (External - Oxford)
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MQgeorgeinstitute.ox.ac.uk>; 5.1.2e [@ldelnlsNeFiey S.-1.2¢ [@QINKIH S5.1.2e iarc.fr'm

heidelberg.de; @pharmaccess.org; 5.1.2e ) < 5.1.2e @umcutrecht.nl>;
5.1.2¢ i fr: 1l 5.1.2e @umcutrecht.nl>; 5.1.2e )
5.1.2e .nl>; aunifi.it; IR @ars.toscana.it; 5.1.2e
51.2e ; 5.1.2e @uu.nl;
5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at; 5.1.2e @euphaoffice.org; 5.1.2e g 5.1.2e @nextco.nl;
5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @umcutrecht.nl>; st EAWLN @ umcutrecht.nl>;
5.1.2e DNtnu.no; 5.1.2e B 512 @umcutrecht.nl>: 5.1.2e _
< 5.1.2e @ umcutrecht.nl>; 5.1.2e @ntnu.no; EAFEE@imperial.ac.uk

Cc: 5.1.2¢ (External - Oxford) < 5.1.2e Dgeorgeinstitute.ox.ac.uk>; @ttopstart.com' MQttogstart.com>

Subject: UNCOVER UNCOVERED!

Dear colleagues and friends,

Last week an EU call was issued on COVID cohorts which has an almost perfect match with our UNCOVER proposal. Given the
strength of our consortium, the fact that we scored high but remained on the reserve list, and the notion that there is only a few
weeks to prepare which reduces the likelihood of competitive projects, we would like to update and resubmit UNCOVER. This is the
call:
https://ec.europa.eufinfo/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/topic-details/horizon-hlth-2021-corona-01-
02;callCode=HORIZON-HLTH-2021-CORONA-
01;freeTextSearchKeyword=;matchWholeText=true;typeCodes=0,1,2;statusCodes=31094501,31094502,31094503; programmePeri
od=null;programCcm2ld=null;programDivisionCode=null;focusAreaCode=null;destination=null;mission=null;geographicalZonesCod
e=null;programmeDivisionProspect=null;startDatelLte=null;startDateGte=null;crossCuttingPriorityCode=null;cpvCode=null;perform
anceOfDelivery=null;sortQuery=sortStatus;orderBy=asc;onlyTenders=false;topicListKey=topicSearchTablePageState

We hope your enthusiasm and commitment has remained and you are willing to join and support this effort. While we will try to
keep the time investment and work at your end as minimal as possible you may be contacted over the coming weeks for input.
Clearly, any spontaneous suggestions are welcome too.

Best,

Julius Center for Health Sciences and Primary Care | University Medical Center Utrecht | Room number 7.103 | Internal mail no
STR 6.131 | P.O. Box 85500 | 3508 GA UTRECHT the Netherlands

5.1.2e 5.1.2e

www.juliuscenter.nl | www.elevatehealth.eu | www.globalhealth.eu | www.juliusclinical.com | https://globalheartjournal.com/
https://www.flipsnack.com/ElevateHealth/elevate-five-years-magazine.html

Publications/Citations: http://www.researcherid.com/rid/C-7651-2014
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De informatie opgenomen in dit bericht kan vertrouwelijk zijn en is uitsluitend hestemd voor de geadresseerde. Indien u dit bericht onterecht ontvangt, wordt u verzocht de inhoud
niet te gebruiken en de afzender direct te informeren door het bericht te refourneren. Het Universitair Medisch Centrum Utrecht is een publiekrechfelijke rechtspersoon in de zin
van de WHW (Wel Hoger Onderwijs en Wetenschappelijk Onderzoek) en staal geregistreerd bjj de Kamer van Koophande! voor Midden-Nederland onder nr. 30244197

Denk s.v.p aan het milieu voor u deze e-mail afdrukt.

This message may contain confidential information and is intended exciusively for the addressee. If you receive this message unintentionally, please do not use the contents but
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. University Medical Center Utrecht is a legal person by public law and is registered at the Chamber of Commerce for Midden-
Nederland under no. 30244197

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Dit bericht kan informatie hevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit hericht ahusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability



